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DAY 
'MONTAGUE 
YOUENS 

your ref: PEX0000168 
our ref: JEB/Camden Mews 
6 July 2000 

Mr J.Davies, 
Senior Planner,' 
London Borough of Camden, 
Town Hall, . 
Argyle Street, 
LONDON WC1H 8ND BY FAX: 

Dear Mr Davies, 

020 7974 1975 

re: Town and Countrv Planning.Act 1.990 
39 Camden Mews, London NWl 

With reference to your letter of 27th June to 
Papaloizou Architects, we are acting for the Owner of 
No.39 Camden Mews and have written to the Land 
Registry in order to clarify the line of the boundary 
and are awaiting their reply. 

STANFORD HOUSE 

4 STATION ROAD 

RAINHAM 

KENT ME8 7PH 

TELEPHONE 

+44 (0)1634 263616 
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We would be grateful therefore if your report to the\~ \0 ~ 
Committee (proposed for 20th July) could be deferred ~ 
in order that we can assess the implications of the (\.0 

information provided by the Land Registry. 
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Yours sincerely, 
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29 June .2000 

H,M.Land Registry, 
Lion House, 
Lion Road, 
HARROW, 
l-'liddx "-'liAl" 2EtJ 

Dear Sirs, 

re : 3 ~ CAMDEN MEWS, Lonaon NWl 
Title No. 340429 

COpy 

We are acting on behalf of the Owner of No.39 Camden 
Mews, London NWl. 

It would appear that there has been a change in the 
plan from the. original conveyance such that the land 
to NO,39 haS,been.reduced in. size. 

I .. , . 

We wouid be grateful if you could clarify when this 
alteration took . place. as there appears to be no 
documentation. We believe that this is a result'of an 
error in' -the posi:i:ioning of the line due. to the 
misplacement of· the. arrow. ' .. -

It would also appear from site inspection that the 
building extends. pa'st·the boundary line as shown on 
the Land Registry' document which is clearly incorrect. 

We would appreciate your responses in this matter_ 

Yours sincerely, 

DAY MONTAGUE YQUEN~. 
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DaVie~Ohn 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brookes, Aiden 
06 July 2000 13:03 
Davies, John; Silcock, Phillipa; Lester, Alice 
39 Camden Mews 

No comments on this one except the standard legal comments. 

1 



• 
Website Address: Http://www.planning.camden.gov.uk 
Email Address: env.devcon@camden.gov.uk 

Enquiries to:John Davies 
Tel.No.: 0207 974 5885 

Your Ref: 
Our Ref: PEX0000168 
Date: 27th June 2000 

Papaloizou Architects 
13 7a Tottenham Lane 
Crouch End 
London N8 9BT 

Dear Sirs, 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
Re: 39 Camden Mews, NWI 

..,~ . 

~..,Camden 
ENVIRONMENT 

Development Control 
Planning Services 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London WC1H 8ND 

Tel 020 7278 4444 
Fax 020 7974 1975 

I refer to your planning application for the retention of amendments to scheme 
approved on appeal comprising the installation of sliding patio doors at ground floor 
level and windows on ground, 15t and 2nd ~oor levels in clear glass. 

I am the new case officer dealing with your application and am writing to inform you 
that I propose to report your application to Committee on the 20th July. I am 
proposing to recommend refusal on grounds of loss of amenity and seek authorisation 
for enforcement action requiring that the rear elevation be amended to that which was 
approved on appeal. 

I am writing to give you an opportunity to make any representations to me before 
Committee. 

Yours faithfully 

John Davies 
Senior Planner 
for Director, Environment Department 

Director Mark Gilks BA(Hons),M.Soc.Sc.,MRTPI 
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KEENE 
MARSLAND LONDON BOROUGH OF CA~ 
SOIL H CiT 0 R S R I€NVIR,~NMBNr DEPT ' 

ECORDS &. INFORMATION 
Dragoon House, 37 Artillery Lane, Bishopsgate, Londo !1.MLT -, J U ~ , 

Telephone: +44 (020) 73751581. Fax: +44 (020) 73750318. DX 179 LO i5'ewfiJl1&D -: 2 I~ 2000 

London Borough of Camden 
Planning Department 

DX 2106 EUSTON· 

Dear Sirs 

E-mail: mail@keenemarsland.co.uk 

Your Ref: 

AC~~~ODRIG (p.ee cfhcer 
1 June 2000 

Date: 

e Re: 39 Camden Mews, London, NWI 9BY 

/ 

We are disappqinted to note that we have not had any contact from yourselves 
whatsoever following our previous correspondence. Our client is . most 
concerned about the planning application before yourselves as/shoUld the 
application be granted not only would our client lose all privacy but the 
applicant would be able to walk out through the French windows ohto our 
clients property. 

Clearly this is unacceptable. 

Please would you confirm that you will contact ourselves to arrange a meeting 
as soon as possible. 

/KEENE MARSLAND 

,'. 

A.B. BESANT E.H.O. THOMAS J.E. BARRY 

C.D.F. McPHILLIPS P.O. KANE 

Regulated by the Law Society in the conduct of investment business 
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KEENE 
MARSLAND 
SOLICITORS 

Dragoon House, 37 Artillery Lane, Bishopsgate, London El 7LT 
Telephone: +44 (020) 7375 1581. Fax: +44 (020) 7375 0318. DX 179 LONDON (CITY) 

E-mail: mail@keenemarsland.co.uk 

London Borough of Camden 
Planning Department 
DX 2106 EUSTON 

Dear Sirs 

G 13'7fs?if3 
PEXOOOO/68 

Our Ref: 

ACRlHL.L.058 

Date: 

25 May 2000 

RE: 39 CAMDEN MEWS LONDON NWI 9BY 

We are disappointed to note that we still have not heard anything from you 
with regard to our last enquiry. 

Please would you contact us immediately upon receipt of this letter in order 
that we may avoid further difficulties. 

Yours faithfully 

KEENE MARSLAND 

rr===:;=:;:;=; ~ 
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1509001 ~ 

A.B. BESANT E.H.G. THOMAS J.E. BARRY 

C.D.F. McPHILLIPS P.D.MNE 

Regulated by the Law Society in the conduct of investment business 



KEENE 
MARSLAND 
SOLHCITORS 

Dragoon House, 37 Artillery Lane, Bishopsgate, London El 7LT 
Telephone: +44 (020) 7375 1581. Fax: +44 (020) 7375 0318. DX 179 LONDON (CITY) 

E-mail: mail@keenemarsland.co.uk 

F .A. 0 John Davis' OE.N 
London Borough of Camden BOROUGH Of CP-.M 
Planning Department \..OND~\}\RONME~~6~~~~\ON 

RECORDS & \N 

DX 2106 EUSTON 1.2-

Dear Sir 

Re: 39 Camden Mews, London, NWl 9BY 

JU~ 'LOOOAC 

9J 
~~N\ 

PlRo.drig 

Date: 

Further to our I recent telephone conversation please fmd enclosed herewith 
copy of the Site Location Plan 39 Camden Mews including our clients 
property and 39 Camden Mews. Please acknowledge safe receipt of the same. 

Yours faithfully 

~[iJ~ I' 10:: 
ISO 9001 WI 

A.B. BESANT E.H.G. THOMAS J.E. BARRY 

C.D.F. McPHILLIPS P.D.KANE 

Regulated by the Law Society in the conduct of investment business 




